SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

October 8, 2024
10:00 AM

Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom Meeting Platform

Altoona, PA

TOPIC

Welecome and Introductions

Approval of Minutes from 9-10-2024*

Director’s Report

o Red/Green Report

o  L&I Secretary Visit

¢ Emerging Workforce

Skill Up Southern Alleghenies

One-Stop Operator Report

Commonwealth Update

Other Business

Adjournment

*Requires Formal Action

AGENDA

NAME

Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair

Cory Sisto

Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

Jill Brubaker Reigh, Employer
Services/Special Initiatives

Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Keith Baker, Assistant Regional
Director, BWPQO

All




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, September 10, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on September 10, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approve the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on July 9,
2024, as presented.

2. Approval of PY’24 Local Performance Goals




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, September 10, 2024,

Southern Alleghenies ’lanning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom

Members Participating

Brock Kull
Cory Sisto
Craig Shield
Jesper Nielson
Julia Brulia

Keith Baker

Rosalie Danchanko

Non-Members
Amy Kimmel
Barb Covert
Daniel Hornbake
Gwen Fisher
Heather Saly
Judy Lutz

Linda Straka
Rebecca Lowery
Robert Forcey
Lisa Phillips
Sarah Helman
Steven Howsare
Jen Sklodowski
Jill Reigh

Jim Walker

Tim Baranik
Carrie Fisher

Call to Order

Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Manpower

IFC Services

OVR

Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Holiday Inn

BWPO

Highland

Tableland Services

E&T

BWDA Oversight Representative
Goodwill

BWPO

E&T

Career Planner for Somerset County
IFS Services

Vision Together 2025

Tableland Services

Goodwill

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the

public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from July 9, 2024

Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from the July 9, 2024, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

My Brock Kull entered a motion to approve the July 9,2024 SAWDB meeting minules as

presented. My. Keith Baker seconded the motion. The motion was carried,




Presentation — Vision Together 2025

Mr. Cory Sisto introduces Mr. Robert Forcey the Executive Director of Vision Together 2025
which is a nonprofit organization out of Johnstown PA. Vision Together started a project two
years ago after meeting with the Pittsburgh Promise, called the Johnstown Vision. While doing
research, one of the qualifications for the Pittsburgh Promise, the participant would have to
qualify for the Federal PELL Grant which is an indicator of economic status. In Johnstown 97%
of the youth in Johnstown High School are below the povetty level, a classroom of 140-160
students 97% of them are under the poverty line. Graduating classes have 30-40 students moving
on to post-secondary education, which eight out of 140 students are taking advantage of the
PELL Grant.

School Districts in Pennsylvania monitor students who receive free and reduced Iunches through
the state, which 95% of those who receive free lunches qualify for the PELL Grant. The PELL
Grant offers $5K which is enough to cover tuition for JACTC and Penn Highlands College.

Mr. Frocey shared the need for guidance counselors and coaches speaking to parents and
students starting in the 9 grade with untapped potential due to 86% or parents not knowing the
college process and parents not knowing that 50% of Johnstowns population is eligible for the
PELL Grant. Starting at the school with administrators is key to advocate for the program. Mr.
Forcey suggested sending coaches into schools each week to mee with parents and students to
discuss academic and technical training,.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked if there is a willingness from the school districts.

Mr. Forcey said the districts are willing, but the guidance counselors do not have the time to
make connections with industry leaders.

Ms. Rosalie Danchanko spoke of taking a village to raise children and needing to plan with
existing agencies into schools and speaking to students at an earlier age.

Mr. Jesper Nielson spoke of closing the gap between education.
M. Forcey asked for any feedback about how to spread awareness of the program.

Director’s Report
Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that invoices are due on
September 12, 2024. All expenditures have been met by providers. Quarterly expenditure rates
are measured against 80% expenditure requirement,

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Expenditures
will be more accurate when the invoices are input.




PY’24 Local Performance Goals
The summary of the accepted WIOA performance is as follows.

PY’24
o  Adult
O
o
Q

Employment Second Quarter after Exit 71%
Employment Fourth Quarter after Exit 70%
Median Earnings Second Quarter after Exit $6,500
Credential Attainment Rate 80%

Measurable Skill Gains 76%

¢ Dislocated Workers

Employment Second Quarter after Exit 81%
Employment Fourth Quarter after Exit 82%
Median Earnings Second Quarter after Exit $9,00
Credential Attainment Rate 75%

Measurable Skill Gains 86%

Employment Second Quarter after Exit 74%
Employment Fourth Quarter after Exit 97%
Median Earnings Second Quarter after Exit $3,750
Credential Attainment Rate 54%

Measurable Skill Gains 64%

Employment Second Quarter after Exit 72%
Employment Fourth Quarter after Exit 71%
Median Earnings Second Quarter after Exit $6,750
Credential Attainment Rate 81%

Measurable Skill Gains 77%

e Dislocated Workers

Employment Second Quarter after Ixit §2%
Employment Fourth Quarter after Exit 80%
Median Earnings Second Quarter after Exit $9,500
Credential Attainment Rate 75%

Measurable Skill Gains 87%

Employment Second Quarter after Exit 75%
Employment Fourth Quarter after Exit 68%
Median Earnings Second Quarter after Exit $4,000
Credential Attainment Rate $

Measurable Skill Gains 65%



The PY24 Local Performance Goals were finalized and approved by the state.

Mr. Jesper Nielson made a motion to approve the PY24 Local Performance Goals. Mr.
Keith Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried.

HPO Listings

Mr. Jim Walker Systems Operator Specialist spoke of the high priority occupations for the
Southern Alleghenies workforce development area. Mr, Walker stated there is a connection
to high priority occupations, talking about the future of career planning, schools and the
school curriculum and what kind of curriculum will be designed for the workforce and the
future of workforce.

What are High Priority Occupations?

s HPOS are jobs that are in demand by employers

e Have the skills needed to provide family sustaining wages.
Occupations that require trainings and at least a 4-year college degree
HPO’s are identified using the Standard Occupational Classification System
Local HPOs identified via a two-step process developed by the State Center for
Workforce Information and Analysis.

What is the Purpose of HPOs?
o Targets Limited Education and Training Resources for Federal, State and Local
Training Dollars
» Targets capital investment and resources for Community Colleges and CTCs
o Created using Federal, State and Local Labor Market Data and US DOL projections.

Criteria to identify high priority occupations include.
¢ Annual Demand based upon Employment Projections
e Job Quality/Provision of Self-Sustaining wage = $42,004 Annual for SA Region
» Occupational Workforce Shortages.

Occupations are added or removed from the HPO list when

* Significant investment that leads to demand for skilled workforce or new skill sets.

¢ Ividence workforce development would improve wage or work environment or
promote career advancement and career opportunities.
Targeted Economic Development and other financial investments

e QOccupations that are not good investment of funds or do not meet economic
development and quality of life goals.

e The identification of new and emerging in demand occupations or targeted for
Workforce Development,

Stakeholder involvement and HPO petition process
e Local Workforce Development Boards
o Employer Demand
o Career Pathway
o Local Collaboration



e Each petition is scored in four categories
o Opening
o Wages
o Employer letters
o Documentation with maximum score of 40 points per petition
e Occupations added to the HPO using this method will appear on the relevant HPO
list for three years.
¢ Local Educational Institutions (K-12 and Higher)
e Economic Development Organizations
e Petitioning Organizations must provide documentation to the LWDB that wage
thresholds and job opening criteria are met.

Summary PY24 HPO list for the Southern Alleghenies Region
e 90 Occupations are included on the HPO list for the region
e 8 Occupations added
s 11 Occupations removed
o  $42,004 Wage of Self Sufficiency for the SAWDA = 200% of Poverty Guidelines for
a family of 2 (One Adult and One Child)
e 7 Number of Openings for Occupations petitioned for the HPP from the SAWDA

Mr. Walker stated the investing in education, training programs and registered
apprenticeship opportunities for these high-priority occupations not only helps address the
skills gap but also creates pathways for residents of the SAWDA to secure stable and
rewarding careers. As key stakeholders in workforce development collaboration is essential
to adapt to changing market demands and foster sustainable economic growth for the
Southern Alleghenies region.

One-Stop Operator Report
Mr. Brad Burger spoke of the Grand Opening for Bedford Career link, and how wonderful of a
job Ms. Gwen Fisher did.

Mr. Burger spoke of Career Link® awareness day; the Blair County Career Link had an Agency
Fair in Altoona.

Ms. Barb Covert spoke of the Resource Fair with 13 community providers, and a Veterans fair
with 8 community providers.

Commonwealth Update

Mr. Keith Baker spoke of the Opioid Summit at Penn Harris hotel in Camphill, which is
construction focused with a group of employers on a panel which will talk about what makes the
employers a recovery employer. Which was held on September 11" at 9AM.

Coming up is an Echo Opioid Grant Series, the title of the series 1s called “Shatter the Stigma”
That is happening from September 10" and runs through December 17" on Tuesdays from 8-
9AM. There will be a second series happening on February 11™ and runs through May 20%,




Mr. Baker applauded Fulton County on the Chamber Luncheon that was held on August 21,
They awarded certifications of appreciation to employers who host summer youth. He applauded
Fulton County for the amazing presentation.

On August 30" there was a Resource fair held at Cambria County Career Link®, which Mr.
Baker was impressed on how it was set up and the activities that were held. Mr. Baker spoke of
how incredible the activities were.

September 6'" at the Somerset Career Link® there was a job fair held which M1 Baker spoke to
Fredrick Lock Key Martin who was looking for an apprenticeship to which Mr. Baker offered his
services for.

Other Business

Mz, Cory Sisto spoke to Ms. Sklodowski about scheduling the work group meeting regarding the
Al policy.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:10 p.m.

A motion was made by Mr. Jesper Nielson to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the
moiion.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, October 8, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




%9598 %vzbc  c02BOL § B9c929 S 588'85T S |- s - s = S ON[ - s - s - <] oN[- $ - S = S S3A[ - S /8L50L § 960%5L § ©oeges S [eol

%LY'LE  %8EBT  OLL'LLL S BLOSSL S E T < > ! ! < . 4 ! s 8512y STV corizE  § puelalgeL
%LPLE  %ELLy  000'80L  § BLV'EL $ E E - ! - - . ! = = E - Lig's 0L0'0§ ooo'sel  § 2u] 153
%SCTE %065  ZEO'EZF § OLE'LEE mE. " - ! !. = - E. LLL'BS £98'8L oBL'ses S lmpoog

jurl

I I NI K I I I
tetatatatatatats! .O'O.‘.‘0.'.'0..""009!’0".0'0.

(LKA I ICH I I X I IICICH I I I
‘QO".0'000."00.00000..00.’.. atetatelate! .00‘.’.0“00'1!.."?!

e

%0Z6.  %SC Sk CLWFLSC § 0Cr0cLZ S SkeEer S - s - s - S - s - s - S - s - s - B . S £5C¥5C S 26068¢ S S96LhCE 5 VIMTVLOL

%6028 %EL9L 2OTLBE  § 6SE'LLE S | vreveL m_. s - g = m_ ON| = s - g - L oz_. § = $ = m_ oz_. S 28496 § 2ol $ €09'L0L1 § ImoL

%EE'0ZT  %wl9L  v08'292 S 2s'elz s [Teers S |- £ > ! 3 = ! - 2 ! £42'08 05L'¥T s05'828 & puzjaiqeL

%LLOL  WIEEL  BLYBIZ S §8S'9ET S E = 3 = ! - . ! = - ! £50'2L 09¥'8h 850'CLZ S au| 'L53
wnoA

%LTLL %OBEL 6P9B6L § £99'098 S |ses'seL  § ON| - s - 5 - i oz_. £ 5 = m_ az_. S Zz0el § 9899 § 499666 § [miol

F—1

@
@
'
@

%ETLL  %METL  GPSZEL S bvaTHL S E - - = ! - : e ! - - - ! - oe¥'zh 5.5°0L 98s'ssl  § pueie|qeL
%LLLT  %ISLL  Q0LSLZ  § oBL'T® S E - 5 - ! - ] : ! o & 3 ! 2 YT 26862 s.8'89z  § Ul L33
%OE'Sk %YZZL  000'%sy § Zye'sey S [8SkE9 S |- # ¥ ! - 3 = ! " - : ! 5 shL'le SHPLe 000'g95  § lIvpoog

Mg

%k %LESL  LPTOBB  § B6CZVE mn_ £0v'0LL # § - g = $ 7 oz_ 3 s - § * $ 7 oz_ = $ - g S _ oz_ = S B¥FY8 $ ¥S6'S8 S L0B'ZLLL § Imol
%TW'Lh  %OLTL  YOL'MAL  § 2e2'seL s [seese S |- ) - ! 3 5 . ! - = 5 ! - 292's1 9ELYL 0E9FIT  § pugjeIgEL
%ZS'LL  WOL'YL  LE5'86T S O0EL'95T S E " = = ! - - . ! 3 - ] ! - sLg'0z £99'LZ LLL'B6T 2u] L83
%ZY0Z %69l 00D'OBY S 9E0'kOS  § E y = - ! - - = ! " = ] ! # yig'sy 051'08 ooc'oos  § IMpaoD
inpy
U5ds  JUSdS  T9BICL %08 SEENEAY TIA wwng Sunr axg ATWARs 7 Oxg bl ElD UsAeWN Ox3 qog dx3 Utra¥g WEEL Lo J9Q dx3 AONdx3 Podxg whiclylo Josexy  BAydxg Ar axg Wwhang  punjiaopiacid

6050 % wbpng
0%

TSOLLL §| tee02Z § <666, § 095222 §| IEoLpung ov¥'eL § 8£9'99 § [BL'ML  §| [CLpund
T6c¥r §| b0LS9 § ZcheT § 926oF §| PUEeIqeEL 006+ § Ov0kk § 60e7k S| PUEPQEL
000iZ §|0c9v5 § GiL%5 § 7edes § ieE| l0c8. § S8k S 8i86k § 133
85L'50} §|000000F § OOOELL § 00002k § MRGOD geeee  § [8gie S 000OF S mpoos E
HEL TRSK wa NpY SISBIEL qinex g APV FIOBJE]T E
FEouenn “AHoN

INIWIHINDIY FANLIANIAX3 %08 LSNIVOY d34NSVIN SV
SILYY FUNLIANIGXI ATIILAVND ¥IAIAOYC | 3TLLL ¥ZAd



%HOTEL %L HE weezs 8 A m TreE |- g - $ S _ QN _ v g - H M ON _ - S s - § EBL9E § ESYIR § TO9LOML § WINOA YOIMITioL
%I %¥,'8L BLE'IPT § ZIS'EIE S E - - E - - E - - - EvE0E 054’V S0'SZE $ puElplgeL
%ER'LE BIEEL vTRY0T ¢ s85'8EZ § E - - E - - g - - - £SO LL ogv'sl BBOCLE  § ou '193
BELYE %SE'8 ouosiE % Zowior  § [WELT6 5 - - 'E - - E - - - 58%'67 Z5T'Er 000’005 § MRO0D
ASO - HLA YOIM
pULES pULTT goiwdng  JAraxs AR OEE ARy PuRT  UTENONI ORI UEFaEy  wowiel Sagoxg AN @3 e wawl @Ry Dy axy RAraRg JonETE TURIIREIAGId
W56 % 1o IEE BB it HIB TANCA SO

UZLLT %2 S \Ze'nze  § Zer'sel'h lwﬁ.mm $i- s - B mw ON W. T - n_ ON _ g - § - i sFA |- S LBLSE § E£56'TC § €0910L1 § UINOA VOIMIEIOL
%OE'ZE Biy'y L0Les 8 BIESLE §[ZEEFL §3- - E. - E - - E. oaL's Frias S05'B2E  § BUTIRIATL
%98'8E %LL'L orgs & 1WlGZ G [MEekE §)- - E - E - - S3A - BLE'HE 595’6 WOELT § aul ‘193
%9E'6Z %IR'G DOC'0CE  §  TYS'DLY wE - - E - H - - EER £58'5} #00'vE 000005 § #MpeoD
x3 H20M - HLA ¥OIM
Qg JEaE WENT %Sl TWOICL %0 OoAuNtAy  OUCIWRE  SUAFERE  RUWERE ok wunI Tt oxg fedaxg L7 1 T E RO BT BoURy WOl WoSdx  BhvaRg AnFaxg Fonpg PURIIGE[AGI]
ToH 0y, TABBNgE oY% I i oo THOX YOI
155802 § 0BQ'SS 4| IBloLpung 158’88 § 09ERL  § | |4 pung
S6T30 & SerSr 5§ | PUBGIARL TESOZ & Si¥5 5| PUTRmEL]
BiE I8 ¢ Ge8EF  § 53 §50ZL & <CLir & FEE]
U5LTE  § O000SZ  $ MPeDS 0521 S EEE® S FPoeD TTYAIEOHS,
Ty K50 zy SESIT TREITAS0 [l SYSEINT L1309V NO
“HIAYOImA OISR RROTHG| “HLAYOWA ORI HOR| R
TR VO HLA VO

SINAWIHINDAA IHNLIANILXE YOIM %52 2 %0Z LSNIVOY G3HNSYIN SV
SEHLYH SHNLIANSdXE ATHHLAEYAD H3AIAOYd 1 371111 €2Ad



